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* has a decision been made re chairman of new working party (JNA suggested Sir Stephen Sedley) 
* October meeting with MPs - we had promised this. 

2 Sept - confirmed. Alwen Lyons attending too. 

From: GRO 
Sent: 02 September 201313:20 
To: WALKER, Janet 

GRO 
Subject: RE: Alice & James 11 Sept 
Hi Janet 

Thank you very much indeed for your email. 

Both happy to meet with James at your offices and I will make sure they call you on arrival. 

Appreciate that Parliamentary business can suddenly intervene, not a problem. 

Many thanks. 

GRO 

--- - --- - ----- - -.-.-.-.-.- -.-.- 
_._.GRO 

----- - - - - - - --- --- - --- - - --

1st Floor, Banner St Wing, 148 Old Street, London EC1V 9HQ 

GRO IPostline
VV -

---------- 
GRO 

--....-.-.-.-.-.-. 

28 Aug 
Janet says JNA needs to cover off the October report with Alice Perkins GRo will print this for him) 

From:; GRO 
Sent: Sent: 13 August 2013 15:51 
To: WALKER, Janet 
Cc: GRO 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Alice Perkins 

Hi Janet 

I have put the 11th September in Alice's diary at 9am for an hour. I will put this as confirmed in her 
diary unless I hear from you to tell me otherwise, if that's ok? 

Alice will come to Westminster to see James. 

It is probably better if you cal l Jorja and she will get a message to Alice should you need to cancel. 

Thank you. 

- -.- 
-.-.-.-.G 

RO--- ----- --

-.-.-.-.-.- -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.- 
-.-.-.-.-.GRO 

----- ------------- ----- ------- -----
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1st Floor, Banner St Wing, 148 Old Street, London EC1V 9HQ 

O 
Postl

GRO 

ine GRO GR_______ 

From: WALKER, Janet 
Sent: 13 August 2013 14:09 
To: '' ._._._._.G RO

Subject: RE: Meeting with Alice Perkins 

Thanks; GRoi, 

No need to send an invitation, as I shall pencil this in the diary now. I will have to confirm with you in 
a couple of weeks, when I see James, but let's hold that date and time. 

Would Alice be content coming to Westminster? 

I must make thee final and usual proviso that just in case Parliamentary business rears its head at the 
last minute, we might have to change this tentative time at very short notice. I hope this won't 
happen, but if it does, is it best for me to call you, and you to warn Alice, or are you (and Alice) happy 
for me to have her mobile number? 

I'll come back to you as soon as I have spoken to James, but this time and date look good. 

Kind regards 
Janet 

Janet Walker 

Office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot, MP House of Commons London SW1A OAA 

Website: www.iamesarbuthnot.com
This e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please notify the 
sender and delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not 
permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no liability is accepted for any damage 
caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. 

From: l._.-.- ------------------ - CRo
Sent: 13 August 2013 14:04 
To: WALKER, Janet 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Alice Perkins 

Hi Janet 

Wednesday 11th Sept at 9am will work as Alice is with us on that day and I can move things around 
in her diary. 
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Do you want me to send an invite? 

--------------G RO 
------------ - 

.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

1st FloorL Banner St Wing, 148 Old Street, London EC1V 9HQ 
GRO O Pastline GO ! . 

_ ~
G 

RO------------------------ 


